

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60CC-6.101	Filing for Registration and Renewal of a Registration
60CC-6.102	Audited Financial Statement
60CC-6.103	Audit Standards
60CC-6.104	Documentation Verifying Information Regarding Bargaining Unit Membership

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule development is to determine the advisability of rulemaking to implement various provisions of chapter 2023-35 (4), L.O.F., and any provisions of Part II, Chapter 447, F.S. related to the newly enacted provisions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Commission is seeking input on rules that might: 1) specify categories for employee organization financial statements and reports, 2) clarify the nature of and standards for newly mandated audits of financial statements and reports, as well as 3) specify CPA verification of bargaining unit census information required by ch. 2023-35(4), LOF. The Commission also seeks information regarding the estimated regulatory cost of possible rules implementing the new law. Unforeseen related issues may also arise prior to and during the workshop.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: s. 447.207(1)

LAW IMPLEMENTED: s. 447.305 as amended by Chapter 2023-35 (4), L.O.F.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 31, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Donna Magert Poole Oral Argument Room, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 300, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

The meeting will be streamed online via link to be posted on the Commission's website at PERC.Myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gerard York, Hearing Officer, (850)488-8641; PercRulesClerk@PERC.MyFlorida.Com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Gerard York, Hearing Officer, (850)488-8641; PercRulesClerk@PERC.MyFlorida.Com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-41.400	Outstanding Florida Springs, Scope of Rule
62-41.401	Outstanding Florida Springs, Conditions for Issuance of Permits
62-41.402	Outstanding Florida Springs, Uniform Definition of Harmful to the Water Resources of the Area
62-41.403	Outstanding Florida Springs, Additional Protections Consistent with Local or Regional Conditions and Objectives

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 373.219, F.S., requires the Department, for Outstanding Florida Springs, to adopt uniform rules for issuing permits which prevent groundwater withdrawals that are harmful to the water resources and to adopt a uniform definition of the term “harmful to the water resources” to provide water management districts with minimum standards necessary to be consistent with the overall water policy of the state for Outstanding Florida Springs. The rule may affect consumptive use applicants in all five water management districts.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: For Outstanding Florida Springs, the Department’s rulemaking effort will create uniform rules for issuing permits which prevent groundwater withdrawals that are harmful to the water resources and a uniform definition of the term “harmful to the water resources.” “Outstanding Florida Spring” includes all historic first magnitude springs and the following additional springs, including each associated spring run: De Leon Springs; Peacock Springs; Poe Springs; Rock Springs; Wekiwa Springs; and Gemini Springs. The term does not include submarine springs or river rises.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.026, 373.219, 373.813, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.219, 373.223, 373.802, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 23, 2023, 11:00 a.m. Eastern Time.

PLACE: Alachua County Library District - Headquarters Library, Meeting Room A, 401 E. University Avenue, Gainesville, FL 32601.

This workshop will also be broadcast via webinar. To sign up for the webinar, please register in advance at <https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/c16a4307-9693-409e-ba7f-8a96c5113d61@679d4c83-aea2-4635-b4f1-9f5012551b6a/registration>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pamela Flores, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 46, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-3194, Pamela.Flores@FloridaDEP.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela Flores, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 46, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-3194, Pamela.Flores@FloridaDEP.gov or by visiting <https://floridadep.gov/water-policy/water-policy/content/outstanding-florida-springs-ofs>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Securities

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69W-200.001 Definitions
 69W-200.002 General Industry Standards Incorporated by Reference

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect is to amend the existing rules to incorporate by reference the current versions of general industry standards, to include Regulation Best Interest (17 C.F.R. §240.151-1) as an incorporated industry standard, to update cross-references, to keep capitalization consistent, to clarify where the definitions are applicable, to move definitions to the rule to which they pertain, and to delete unnecessary definitions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Securities Regulation.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 517.03, 517.1215, 517.1217, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 517.07, 517.12, 517.021, 517.051, 517.061, 517.081, 517.1215, 517.1217, 517.161, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ryann White, Office of General Counsel, (850)410-9803, Ryann.White@flofr.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69A-3.012 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Section 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the appropriate editions of the National Fire Protection Association’s (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include appropriate NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by section 633.202, F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic review for this rulemaking. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 633.104, 633.202, 633.206, 633.222 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 633.104, 633.202, 633.206, 633.222, 791.012 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 31, 2023, at 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida State Fire College-Room 107, 11655 NW Gainesville Road, Ocala, FL 34482

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elijah Flowers, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Elijah.Flowers@myfloridacfo.com, (850)413-3731. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Elijah Flowers, Division of State Fire Marshal, Elijah.Flowers@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69A-3.012 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted.

(1) Except as specifically modified by statute or by the State Fire Marshal's rules, the "Florida Fire Prevention Code, 8th ~~7th~~ Edition (~~2023~~2020)," which is comprised of NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code® (~~Florida 2021~~2018 Edition~~edition~~) and the Florida specific edition of NFPA 1, the Fire Code, (~~2021 Florida Edition—2018 edition~~), are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are applicable to those buildings and structures specified in paragraphs (a) and (b), of subsection (1), of Section 633.206, F.S. In addition, the following standards, except as specifically modified in the rule chapters in rule Division 69A, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule, as a part of the uniform fire safety standards adopted by rule by the State Fire Marshal and are applicable to those buildings and structures specified in Sections 633.206(1)(a) and (b), F.S.:

- (a) NFPA 2, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.
- (b) NFPA 4, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.
- (c) through (d) No change.
- (e) NFPA 12, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.
- (f) NFPA 12A, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.
- (g) NFPA 13, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.
- (h) NFPA 13D, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.
- (i) NFPA 13R, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Low-Rise Residential Occupancies.
- (j) NFPA 14, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe and Hose Systems.
- (k) No change.

(l) NFPA 16, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(m) NFPA 17, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(n) NFPA 17A, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o) NFPA 20, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(p) NFPA 22, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(q) NFPA 24, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, ~~Standard Standards~~ for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(r) NFPA 25, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(s) NFPA 30, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(t) NFPA 30A, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(u) NFPA 30B, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(v) NFPA 31, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(w) No change.

(x) NFPA 33, 2018 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(y) NFPA 34, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(z) through (aa) No change.

(bb) NFPA 37, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(cc) NFPA 40, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(dd) NFPA 45, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ee) No change.

(ff) NFPA 51B, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting, and Other Hot Work.

(gg) NFPA 52, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Vehicular Natural Gas Fuel Systems Code.

(hh) NFPA 54, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

(ii) NFPA 55, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Compressed ~~Gases~~Gases and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

(jj) NFPA 56, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Fire and Explosion Prevention During Cleaning and Purging of Flammable Gas Piping Systems.

(kk) NFPA 58, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

(ll) NFPA 59, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

(mm) NFPA 59A, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

(nn) NFPA 61, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

(oo) NFPA 68, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Protection by Deflagration Venting.

(pp) NFPA 69, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

(qq) NFPA 70, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

(rr) NFPA 72, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

(ss) NFPA 75, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

(tt) NFPA 76, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

(uu) NFPA 80, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

(vv) NFPA 82, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

(ww) NFPA 85, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

(xx) NFPA 86, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

(yy) NFPA 88A, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

(zz) NFPA 90A, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

(aaa) NFPA 90B, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

(bbb) NFPA 91, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Particulate Solids.

(ccc) NFPA 92, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

(ddd) NFPA 96, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations.

(eee) NFPA 99, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

(fff) NFPA 99B, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Hypobaric Facilities.

(ggg) NFPA 101, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

(hhh) NFPA 101A, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

(iii) No change.

(jjj) NFPA 105, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

(kkk) NFPA 110, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(lll) NFPA 111, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(mmm) NFPA 115, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Laser Fire Protection.

(nnn) NFPA 120, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

(ooo) NFPA 122, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

(ppp) NFPA 130, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

(qqq) NFPA 140, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

(rrr) NFPA 150, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

(sss) NFPA 160, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

(ttt) NFPA 170, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

(uuu) NFPA 204, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

(vvv) NFPA 211, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

(www) NFPA 221, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls.

(xxx) No change.

(yyy) NFPA 241, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration and Demolition Operations.

(zzz) through (aaaa) No change.

(bbbb) NFPA 253, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

(cccc) No change.

(dddd) NFPA 259, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

(eeee) NFPA 260, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

(ffff) NFPA 261, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered

Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

(gggg) NFPA 265, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.

(hhhh) NFPA 286, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire ~~Tests~~Test for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

(iiii) No change.

(jjjj) NFPA 289, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

(kkkk) No change.

(llll) NFPA 302, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

(mmmm) NFPA 303, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Fire Protection ~~Standard~~Standards for Marinas and Boatyards.

(nnnn) NFPA 307, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

(oooo) NFPA 312, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

(pppp) NFPA 318, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

(qqqq) NFPA 326, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

(rrrr) No change.

(ssss) NFPA 400, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Hazardous Materials Code.

(tttt) through (wwww) No change.

(xxxx) NFPA 410, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.

(yyyy) NFPA 415, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.

(zzzz) No change.

(aaaa) NFPA 423, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Construction and Protection of Aircraft Engine Test Facilities.

(bbbb) NFPA 484, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.

(cccc) NFPA 495, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Explosive Materials Code.

(dddd) NFPA 498, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.

(eeee) through (ffff) No change.

(ggggg) NFPA 502, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Road Tunnels, Bridges, and Other Limited Access Highways.

(hhhhh) NFPA 505, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance, and Operations.

(iiiiii) NFPA 601, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.

(jjjjj) NFPA 652, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on the Fundamentals of Combustible Dust.

(kkkkk) NFPA 654, 2020 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.

(lllll) No change.

(mmmmm) NFPA 664, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.

(nnnnn) NFPA 701, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.

(ooooo) NFPA 703, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.

(ppppp) No change.

~~(qqqqq) NFPA 720, 2015 edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.~~

~~(rrrrr)~~(rrrrr) NFPA 731, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Electronic Premises Security Systems.

~~(sssss)~~(sssss) NFPA 750, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

~~(sssss)~~(ttttt) NFPA 780, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Lightning Protection Systems.

~~(ttttt)~~(uuuuu) NFPA 801, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Facilities Handling Radioactive Materials.

~~(uuuuu)~~(vvvvv) NFPA 804, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Advanced Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(vvvvv)~~(wwwww) NFPA 805, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Performance-Based Standard for Fire Protection for Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.

~~(wwwww)~~(xxxxx) NFPA 820, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection in Wastewater Treatment and Collection Facilities.

~~(xxxxx) NFPA 855, 2020 edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage System~~

(yyyyy) No change.

(zzzzz) NFPA 914, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.

(aaaaa) through (bbbbb) No change.

(cccccc) NFPA 1124, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, and Storage of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.

(ddddd) No change.

(eeeeee) NFPA 1126, 2001 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics Before a Proximate Audience.

(fffff) through (iiiiii) No change.

(jjjjj) NFPA 1192, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.

(kkkkkk) NFPA 1194, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.

(lllll) NFPA 1221, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communications Systems.

(mmmmm) NFPA 1730, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Organization and Deployment of Fire Prevention Inspection and Code Enforcement, Plan Review, Investigation, and Public Education Operations.

(nnnnn) NFPA 1901, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus.

(ooooo) NFPA 1906, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Wildland Fire Apparatus.

(ppppp) NFPA 1925, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Marine Fire-Fighting Vessels.

(qqqqq) NFPA 1963, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.

(rrrrr) NFPA 2001, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(sssss) NFPA 2010, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Aerosol Fire-Extinguishing Systems.

(ttttt) NFPA 2113, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Selection, Care, Use, and Maintenance of Flame-Resistant Garments for Protection of Industrial Personnel Against Short-Duration Thermal Exposures from Fire.

(2) through (11) No change.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

Rulemaking Authority 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222 FS. Law Implemented 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222, 791.012 FS. History—New 5-14-86, Amended 2-12-87, 4-8-90, 10-30-91, 4-3-95, 11-27-01, Formerly 4A-3.012, Amended 8-7-05, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-13-09, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20, 12-31-23.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elijah Flowers, Division of State Fire Marshal

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 03, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 22, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69A-60.002	Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code
69A-60.003	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2018 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.004	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2018 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.005	Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2018 Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2018 Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code
69A-60.011	Informal, Non-Binding Interpretations of the Florida Fire Prevention Code

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Section 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the appropriate editions of the National Fire Protection Association’s (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include the appropriate NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by section 633.202, F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic review for this rulemaking. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 553.721, 633.104, 633.202, 633.208, 633.212 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 553.721, 633.104, 633.202, 633.208, 633.212, 791.012 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 31, 2023, at 12:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Florida State Fire College-Room 107, 11655 NW Gainesville Road, Ocala, FL 34482

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elijah Flowers, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Elijah.Flowers@myfloridacfo.com, (850)413-3731.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Elijah Flowers, Division of State Fire Marshal, Elijah.Flowers@myfloridacfo.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69A-60.002 Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3)(a) The Florida Fire Prevention Code consists of:
 - 1. National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1, the Fire Code, Florida ~~2021~~2018 edition, as adopted in Rule 69A-60.003, F.A.C.;
 - 2. NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida ~~2021~~2018 edition, as adopted and incorporated in Rule 69A-60.004, F.A.C., and their additions, deletions, and other modifications to NFPA 1 and NFPA 101, Florida ~~2021~~2018 editions, as provided therein; and,
 - 3. No change.
- (b) through(d) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.002, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20, 12-31-23.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

69A-60.003 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2021 ~~2018~~ Edition, Adopted.

- (1) NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2021 Edition ~~2018 edition as amended 04/22~~, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.
- (2)(a) NFPA 1, Florida 2021 Edition ~~2018 edition~~, is copyrighted material that cannot be copied, but may be purchased by contacting the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1(800)344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org.
- (b) The copyrighted material referenced in paragraph (2)(a) may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-

downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website at:
<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/bfp/florida-fire-prevention-code>
<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM/BFP/FloridaFirePreventionCodePage.htm>; or maybe viewed, during regular business hours, at the offices of:

- 1. through 2. No change.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.003, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 5-1-13, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 11-11-18, 12-31-20, 4-26-22, 12-31-23.

69A-60.004 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2021 ~~2018~~ Edition, Adopted.

- (1) NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code®, Florida 2021 Edition ~~2018 edition as amended 04/22~~, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.
- (2)(a) NFPA 101, Florida 2021 Edition ~~2018 edition~~, is copyrighted material that cannot be copied, but may be purchased by contacting the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471; Phone 1(800)344-3555; Website www.nfpa.org.
- (b) The copyrighted material referenced in paragraph (2)(a) may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website at:
<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/bfp/florida-fire-prevention-code>
<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM/BFP/FloridaFirePreventionCodePage.htm>; or maybe viewed, during regular business hours, at the offices of:
- 1. through 2. No change.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.004, Amended 11-28-04, 7-12-06, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20, 4-26-22, 12-31-23.

69A-60.005 Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2021 ~~2018~~ Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2021 ~~2018~~ Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

- (1) No change.

(2) The following publications are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference herein and added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule:

(a) NFPA 2, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.

(b) NFPA 4, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.

(c) through (d) No change.

(e) NFPA 12, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.

(f) NFPA 12A, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(g) NFPA 13, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.

(h) NFPA 13D, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.

(i) NFPA 13R, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Low-Rise Residential Occupancies.

(j) NFPA 14, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe and Hose Systems.

(k) No change.

(l) NFPA 16, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(m) NFPA 17, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(n) NFPA 17A, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o) NFPA 20, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(p) NFPA 22, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(q) NFPA 24, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, ~~Standard Standards~~ for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(r) NFPA 25, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(s) NFPA 30, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(t) NFPA 30A, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(u) NFPA 30B, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(v) NFPA 31, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(w) No change.

(x) NFPA 33, 2018 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(y) NFPA 34, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(z) through (aa) No change.

(bb) NFPA 37, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(cc) NFPA 40, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(dd) NFPA 45, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ee) No change.

(ff) NFPA 51B, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting, and Other Hot Work.

(gg) NFPA 52, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Vehicular Natural Gas Fuel Systems Code.

(hh) NFPA 54, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

(ii) NFPA 55, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Compressed ~~Gases~~ ~~Gases~~ and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

(jj) NFPA 56, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Fire and Explosion Prevention During Cleaning and Purging of Flammable Gas Piping Systems.

(kk) NFPA 58, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

(ll) NFPA 59, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

(mm) NFPA 59A, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

(nn) NFPA 61, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

(oo) NFPA 68, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Protection by Deflagration Venting.

(pp) NFPA 69, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

(qq) NFPA 70, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

(rr) NFPA 72, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

(ss) NFPA 75, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

(tt) NFPA 76, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

(uu) NFPA 80, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

(vv) NFPA 82, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

(ww) NFPA 85, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

(xx) NFPA 86, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

(yy) NFPA 88A, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

(zz) NFPA 90A, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

(aaa) NFPA 90B, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

(bbb) NFPA 91, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Particulate Solids.

(ccc) NFPA 92, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

(ddd) NFPA 96, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations.

(eee) NFPA 99, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

(fff) NFPA 99B, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Hypobaric Facilities.

(ggg) NFPA 101, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

(hhh) NFPA 101A, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

(iii) No change.

(jjj) NFPA 105, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

(kkk) NFPA 110, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(lll) NFPA 111, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(mmm) NFPA 115, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Laser Fire Protection.

(nnn) NFPA 120, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

(ooo) NFPA 122, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

(ppp) NFPA 130, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

(qqq) NFPA 140, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

(rrr) NFPA 150, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

(sss) NFPA 160, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

(ttt) NFPA 170, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

(uuu) NFPA 204, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

(vvv) NFPA 211, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

(www) NFPA 221, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls.

(xxx) No change.

(yyy) NFPA 241, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration and Demolition Operations.

(zzz) through (aaaa) No change.

(bbbb) NFPA 253, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

(cccc) No change.

(dddd) NFPA 259, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

(eeee) NFPA 260, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

(ffff) NFPA 261, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

(gggg) NFPA 265, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.

(hhhh) NFPA 286, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire ~~Tests~~ Test for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

(iiii) No change.

(jjjj) NFPA 289, 2019 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

(kkkk) No change.

(llll) NFPA 302, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

(mmmm) NFPA 303, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Fire Protection ~~Standard~~ Standards for Marinas and Boatyards.

(nnnn) NFPA 307, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

(oooo) NFPA 312, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

(pppp) NFPA 318, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

(qqqq) NFPA 326, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

(rrrr) No change.
 (ssss) NFPA 400, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Hazardous Materials Code.
 (tttt) through (wwww) No change.
 (xxxx) NFPA 410, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.
 (yyyy) NFPA 415, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.
 (zzzz) No change.
 (aaaa) NFPA 423, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Construction and Protection of Aircraft Engine Test Facilities.
 (bbbb) NFPA 484, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.
 (cccc) NFPA 495, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Explosive Materials Code.
 (dddd) NFPA 498, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.
 (eeee) through (ffff) No change.
 (gggg) NFPA 502, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for Road Tunnels, Bridges, and Other Limited Access Highways.
 (hhhh) NFPA 505, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance, and Operations.
 (iiii) NFPA 601, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.
 (jjjj) NFPA 652, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on the Fundamentals of Combustible Dust.
 (kkkk) NFPA 654, 2020 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.
 (llll) No change.
 (mmmm) NFPA 664, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.
 (nnnn) NFPA 701, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.
 (oooo) NFPA 703, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.
 (pppp) No change.
 (qqqq) ~~NFPA 720, 2015 edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.~~
 (qqqq)(~~rrrr~~) NFPA 731, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Electronic Premises Security Systems.
 (rrrr)(~~ssss~~) NFPA 750, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

(~~ssss~~)(~~tttt~~) NFPA 780, 2020 ~~2017~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Lightning Protection Systems.
 (tttt)(~~uuuu~~) NFPA 801, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Facilities Handling Radioactive Materials.
 (uuuu)(~~vvvv~~) NFPA 804, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection for Advanced Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.
 (vvvv)(~~wwww~~) NFPA 805, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Performance-Based Standard for Fire Protection for Light Water Reactor Electric Generating Plants.
 (wwww)(~~xxxx~~) NFPA 820, 2020 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Fire Protection in Wastewater Treatment and Collection Facilities.
 (xxxx) NFPA 855, 2020 edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage System
 (yyyy) No change.
 (zzzz) NFPA 914, 2019 ~~2015~~ edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.
 (aaaa) through (bbbb) No change.
 (cccc) NFPA 1124, 2021 ~~2017~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, and Storage of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.
 (dddd) No change.
 (eeee) NFPA 1126, 2001 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics Before a Proximate Audience.
 (ffff) through (iiii) No change.
 (jjjj) NFPA 1192, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.
 (kkkk) NFPA 1194, 2021 ~~2018~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.
 (llll) NFPA 1221, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communications Systems.
 (mmmm) NFPA 1730, 2019 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard on Organization and Deployment of Fire Prevention Inspection and Code Enforcement, Plan Review, Investigation, and Public Education Operations.
 (nnnn) NFPA 1901, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus.
 (oooo) NFPA 1906, 2021 ~~2016~~ edition, Standard for Wildland Fire Apparatus.
 (pppp) NFPA 1925, 2018 ~~2013~~ edition, Standard on Marine Fire-Fighting Vessels.
 (qqqq) NFPA 1963, 2019 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.
 (rrrr) NFPA 2001, 2018 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.
 (ssss) NFPA 2010, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Aerosol Fire-Extinguishing Systems.
 (tttt) NFPA 2113, 2020 ~~2015~~ edition, Standard on Selection, Care, Use, and Maintenance of Flame-Resistant

Garments for Protection of Industrial Personnel Against Short-Duration Thermal Exposures from Fire.

(uuuuuu) SFPE Engineering Guide to Performance-Based Fire Protection Analysis and Design of Buildings, Society of Fire Protection Engineers, Bethesda, Maryland ~~5th 2000~~ edition (2016).

(vvvvvv) The portions of ANSI ~~A14.3-2008(R2018)~~A14.3-2002, Safety Code for Fixed Ladders, which pertain to fire escape ladders and which may be obtained at American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

(wwwwww) Chapter 4, Accessible Routes, ICC/ANSI ~~A117.1-2017~~A117.1-1998, which may be obtained at American National Standard for Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities, American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

(xxxxxx) The portions of ANSI A1264.1-1995, Safety Requirements for Workplace Floor and Wall Openings, Stairs and Railing Systems, which pertain to fire escape ladders and which may be obtained at American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

(yyyyyy) ANSI/UL 2079, 2015 edition, Test of Fire Resistance of Building Joint Systems, which may be obtained at Underwriters Laboratories Inc., 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

(zzzzzz) The portions of ASME/ANSI ~~A17.01-2016~~A17.1-2000, Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators, which may be obtained at American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Three Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016-5990.

(aaaaaa) The portions of ASME/ANSI ~~A17.3-2017~~A17.3-2002, Safety Code for Existing Elevators and Escalators, which may be obtained at American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Three Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016-5990.

(bbbbbb) ASTM D ~~2898-2010~~2898, 94, (Reaffirmed 2017~~Reapproved—1999~~), Test Method for Accelerated Weathering of Fire Retardant-Treated Wood for Fire Testing, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

(cccccc) ASTM E ~~136-2019~~136-1999, Standard Test Method for Behavior of Materials in a Vertical Tube Furnace at 750°C, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

(dddddd) ASTM E 1537, ~~2016~~2004 edition, Standard Test Method for Fire Testing of Upholstered Furniture, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

(eeeeee) ASTM E ~~1590-17~~1590-01, Standard Test Method for Fire Testing of Mattresses, American Society for

Testing and Materials, which may be obtained at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

(ffffff) ASTM E ~~1591-13~~1591-00, Standard Guide for Obtaining Data for Deterministic Fire Models, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

(gggggg) ASTM F 851-1987 (Reaffirmed 2013~~Reapproved—1994~~), Standard Test Method for Self-Rising Seat Mechanisms, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959, but only to the extent referenced in Subdivision 12.2.5.5.1 and 12.2.5.5.2 of NFPA 101, 2000 edition.

(hhhhhh) ANSI/BHMA ~~A-156.19-2013~~A-156.19-2002, American National Standard for Power Assist and Low Energy Power Operated Doors, which may be obtained at Buildings Hardware Manufacturers Association, 355 Lexington Avenue, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10017-6603.

(iiiiii) UL 924, 2016 Edition Standard for Safety Emergency Lighting and Power Equipment, Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., which may be obtained at 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

(jjjjjj) UL 1975, 2006 Edition Standard for Fire Tests for Foamed Plastics Used for Decorative Purposes, Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., which may be obtained at 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

(3) through (5) No change.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208, 791.012 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.005, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 4-25-12, 12-31-14, 12-31-17, 12-31-20, 12/31/23.

69A-60.011 Informal, Non-Binding Interpretations of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(1) No changes.

(2) Membership of the FCIC.

(a) The FCIC shall consist of seven members and seven alternate members. Each member and his or her alternate shall represent one of the following seven informal interpretation emergency-management regions in the State:

1. Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region 1 Counties: Escambia, Santa Rosa, Okaloosa, Walton, Holmes, Jackson, Washington, Bay, Gulf, and Calhoun;

2. Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region 2 Counties: Gadsden, Liberty, Leon, Franklin, Wakulla, Taylor, Jefferson, Madison, Lafayette, Hamilton, Suwannee, Columbia, and Dixie;

3. ~~Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region~~ 3 Counties: Nassau, Duval, Clay, St. Johns, Flagler, Putnam, Bradford, Union, Baker, Levy, Alachua, and Gilchrist;

4. ~~Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region~~ 4 Counties: Citrus, Hernando, Pasco, Pinellas, Hillsborough, Polk, and Manatee;

5. ~~Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region~~ 5 Counties: Marion, Sumter, Lake, Orange, Seminole, Osceola, Brevard, and Volusia;

6. ~~Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region~~ 6 Counties: Hardee, Sarasota, Desoto, Charlotte, Glades, Highland, Okeechobee, Hendry, Lee, and Collier; and,

7. ~~Informal Interpretation Emergency Management Region~~ 7 Counties: Monroe, Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach, Martin, St. Lucie, and Indian River.

(b) Each person serving on the FCIC must have on file with the Division Form DFS-K3-1673 (~~rev. 01/06~~), "Member Application for Fire Code Interpretations Committee," effective 12/23, adopted and incorporated herein by reference and available from the Division's website at <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/divisions/SFM> and at http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____; which may be obtained by writing to the Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0340, or by visiting the State Fire Marshal's website located at <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/divisions/SFM>.

The first seven applications received from individuals who meet the qualifications set forth in subsection 633.212(2), F.S., and the geographic requirements set forth in paragraph (a), and who are approved by the Division, shall be appointed as members. The next seven applications received from individuals who meet the qualifications set forth in subsection 633.212(2), F.S., and the geographic requirements set forth in paragraph (a), and who are approved by the Division, shall be appointed as alternate members. Applications to serve on the FCIC may be submitted at any time and will be kept on file to fill vacancies as they occur. When a vacancy occurs, the existing alternate will be appointed to serve in the vacant seat. An alternate will be chosen for the seat in the same manner as the original member was chosen.

(c) No change.

(3) Procedures.

(a) To obtain an informal, non-binding interpretation of the Code, the petitioner shall submit to the Contractor a fully completed petition using Form DFS-K3-2050, "Petition for an Informal, Non-Binding Interpretation of the Florida Fire Prevention Code"

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08918>, Rev. 9/17~~ effective 12/23, adopted and incorporated by reference herein by reference and available from ~~This form may be obtained by visiting the Division's website located at~~

<http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/division/SFM> and http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____. The petitioner must include a fee of \$150.00 or elect to use Surcharge Funds to subsidize the fee.

(b) Petitioners may elect to use Surcharge Funds to subsidize the fee on Form DFS-K3-2050. Petitioners shall only be entitled to four (4) subsidized petitions per calendar year. Local authorities having jurisdiction shall only be entitled to four (4) subsidized petitions for the entire organization per calendar year, regardless of who in the organization submits the petition. Subsidized petitions shall only be granted until the Surcharge Funds are exhausted. If all of the Surcharge Funds have been exhausted, the Contractor shall notify the petitioner and give petitioner an opportunity to pay the ~~\$150.00~~ \$150.00 fee or withdraw the petition.

(c) The Contractor, through its designated representative or representatives, shall review each petition. If the petition does not qualify for consideration by the FCIC, the Contractor shall notify the petitioner in writing of the reason why it does not qualify for consideration, arrange for a refund of the fee (if paid), and shall take no further action. If the petition is proper and the fee of ~~\$150.00~~ \$150.00 has been received or the petitioner's election to use Surcharge Funds has been granted, the Contractor shall assign the petition to the FCIC and provide a copy of the petition to the local fire official if the petition requests review of an interpretation of the Code made by the local fire official. The Contractor shall notify the local fire official that he or she may submit a written response to the petition to the FCIC within three (3) business days following the local fire official's receipt of the petition.

(d) through (l) No change.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/31/23

Rulemaking Authority 553.721, 633.104, 633.202, 633.212 FS. Law Implemented 553.721, 633.202, 633.212 FS. History—New 4-26-07, Amended 5-29-13, 1-18-18, 12/31/23.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elijah Flowers, Division of State Fire Marshal

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 3, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 22, 2023 and August 3, 2023

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Board of Veterinary Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G18-12.008 Reactivation Fee
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 49 No. 51, March 15, 2023 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are based upon written comments received by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

The rule now reads as follows:

61G18-12.008 Reactivation Fee.

The fee for reactivation of an inactive status license shall be fifty dollars (\$50.00) and the active renewal fee of two hundred and sixty dollars (\$260.00), as set forth in Rule 61G18-12.005, F.A.C., less the inactive renewal fee of fifty dollars (\$50.00) if paid previously in the renewal cycle.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 474.206, 474.2065, 474.212 FS. Law Implemented 474.2065, 474.212 FS. History—New 3-1-84, Formerly 21X-12.08, 21X-12.008, Amended 1-9-95, _____.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 09, 2023, the Agency Clerk for the Department of State, received a petition for "Variance from or Waiver of Rules F.S. 99.093 and 99.095."

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ashley E. Davis, at ashley.davis@dos.myflorida.com

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

64E-5.501 Definitions

64E-5.805 Shielding and Safety Design Requirements

The DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support, Bureau of Radiation Control, hereby gives notice:

That on August 8, 2023, the Department of Health issued an order DENYING the petition filed on May 10, 2023, by Ashby Bridges for a permanent variance from the requirements of subsections 64E-5.501(64) and 64E-5.805(1), F.A.C., which require a facility that intends to install and operate a particle accelerator in Florida to consult a radiological physicist as to the design of the particle accelerator and its installation, and the specifications of barrier materials and thicknesses.

Date Petition published in the Florida Administrative Register: May 12, 2023

General Basis for Agency decision: Failure to demonstrate that: Petitioner will suffer a substantial hardship from strict application of the rule to Petitioner; the literal application of the rule to Petitioner violates principles of fairness; the purpose of the underlying statutes has been or will be met by other means; and failure to demonstrate that Petitioner has standing to request the variance.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lori Jobe, Lori.Job@FIHealth.gov.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 30, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room #152, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

The meeting will also be held via conference call. To participate in the meeting, call United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 and dial access code 337-350-165. For questions and correspondence from inmate supporters, please email inmatessupporter@fcor.state.fl.us. For questions and correspondence regarding victims' rights, please email victimquestions@fcor.state.fl.us.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces a prehearing conference and a hearing in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DOCKET NO. TITLE:

20230010-EI Storm protection plan cost recovery clause.

DATES AND TIMES: Prehearing Thursday, August 24, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; Hearing Tuesday, September 12, 2023, immediately following the 9:30 a.m. Commission Agenda Conference.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Prehearing: The purpose of this prehearing conference is to: (1) simplify the issues; (2) identify the positions of the parties on the issues; (3) consider the possibility of obtaining admissions of fact and of documents which will avoid unnecessary proof; (4) identify exhibits; (5) establish an order of witnesses; and (6) consider such other matters as may aid in the disposition of the action.

Hearing: The purpose of this hearing shall be to receive testimony and exhibits and to take final action relative to the petitions filed by Duke Energy Florida, LLC, Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Public Utilities Company, and Tampa Electric Company in Docket No. 20230010-EI (Storm protection plan cost recovery clause) and to take action on any motions or other matters that may be pending at the time of the hearing. The Commission may rule on any such motions from the bench or may take the matters under advisement. This proceeding shall: (1) allow the parties to present evidence and testimony in support of their positions; (2) allow for such other purposes as the Commission may deem appropriate. September 13, 2023, and September 14, 2023, have also been reserved for continuation of the hearing if needed. The starting time of the next day's session will be announced at the conclusion of the prior day. The hearing may be adjourned early if all testimony is concluded.

All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the conclusion of their testimony. The hearing will be governed by the provisions of Chapters 120 and 366, Florida Statutes, and

Chapters 25-22 and 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and Rules 25-6.030 and 25-6.031, Florida Administrative Code.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the hearing at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF HEARING

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Emerald Coast Regional Council

The Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) Board and Committees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Okaloosa County Administration Building, 1250 Eglin Pkwy, Shalimar, FL 32579

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization Board and Advisory Committees to Meet in August

The Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) will hold a public meeting at 3:00 p.m., Thursday, August 17, 2023, at the Okaloosa County Administration Building, 1250 Eglin Pkwy, Shalimar, FL 32579. The Citizens' Advisory Committee (CAC) will meet at 9:30 a.m. and the Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) will meet at 1:30 p.m.

NOTICE: The FY 2025-2029 Project Priorities will be presented and voted upon at this meeting.

The TPO and advisory committee meetings will be held in person at the above location. However, for the convenience of our community members, the meeting can be accessed online via GoToWebinar or by phone.

Join us live via GoToWebinar!

1. Click to register and a link to the Webinar will be emailed to you:

www.gotostage.com/channel/ecrc

2. When it is time for the webinar, click the emailed link, then choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:

When the Webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone and speakers (VoIP). A headset is recommended.

-- OR --

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:

If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and call in using the numbers provided.

To learn more about the Okaloosa-Walton TPO, review maps, and read the current list of transportation projects, visit www.ecrc.org/OWTPO.

A full agenda, when available, can be viewed at www.ecrc.org/OWTPOMeetings.

Public Forum

All comments submitted at least 24 hours before are guaranteed to be read during the public meeting. Comments submitted after the 24-hour deadline will be recorded and disseminated to the Board. Please email publicinvolvement@ecrc.org with additional questions or concerns. You can also have your comment read during the meeting by submitting 24 hours before at www.ecrc.org/OWeComment.

Participation is asked for without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who believe they have been discriminated against on these conditions may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976.

The Okaloosa-Walton Transportation Planning Organization is staffed by the Emerald Coast Regional Council, a regional entity providing professional technical assistance, planning, coordinating, and advisory services to local governments, state and federal agencies, and the public to preserve and enhance the quality of life in northwest Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Involvement at publicinvolvement@ecrc.org, or by visiting www.ecrc.org/OWTPOMeetings

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Public Involvement toll-free at (800)226-8914 or TTY 711, or by emailing publicinvolvement@ecrc.org. Para informacion en espanol, puede llamar a Ada Clark al (850)332-7976, ext. 278 o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, por favor llame 48 horas de antemano. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 27, 2023, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon.

PLACE: Volusia County Fire Rescue Training Facility, 3889 Tiger Bay Rd, Daytona Beach, FL 32124.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act Quarterly Meeting. Training Task Force Subcommittee begins at 9:00 a.m. with ECF LEPC at 10:00 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Cechowski at mcechowski@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300, ext. 317.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Cechowski at mcechowski@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300, ext. 317. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Cechowski at mcechowski@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300, ext. 317.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee (SoFlaLEPC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: In-person at One Oakwood Blvd., Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020. Register in advance for the secondary option to join the meeting hybrid via Zoom at:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86165065993?pwd=S3RRRTIBwazBuekM4TjZzMmdTTkMvZz09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss the LEPC's ongoing regional hazardous materials training and planning activities for FY22-23.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: South Florida Regional Planning Council at One Oakwood Blvd., Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020, via email request to Charlene Burke (cburke@sfrpc.com), visiting the SoFlaLEPC website (www.soflalepc.org) or by calling (954)924-3653 in Broward or 1(800)924-3653 toll-free statewide.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: South Florida Regional Planning Council at One

Oakwood Blvd., Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020, via email request to Charlene Burke (cburke@sfrpc.com), visiting the SoFlaLEPC website (www.soflalepc.org) or by calling (954)924-3653 in Broward or 1(800)924-3653 toll-free statewide. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: South Florida Regional Planning Council at One Oakwood Blvd., Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020, via email request to Charlene Burke (cburke@sfrpc.com), visiting the SoFlaLEPC website (www.soflalepc.org) or by calling (954)924-3653 in Broward or 1(800) 924-3653 toll-free statewide.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 23, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Online via Microsoft Teams or Teleconference. The public may attend the meeting and provide comment by using the following link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZW11MDc4NzktOGMyMC00NDhiLTgwZDktNmMxZDRiOWFjMmNk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227d508ec0-09f9-4402-8304-3a93bd40a972%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224df5e295-84da-43eb-a6f9-f053183d9029%22%7d

Alternatively, for telephone-only participation, dial (786)749-6127, and when prompted enter the conference passcode: 121 548 175#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Southwest Florida Water Management District has scheduled a public meeting to solicit stakeholder input on the District's proposed 2023 Minimum Flows and Levels (MFLs) Priority List and Schedule. The Priority List and Schedule is updated annually and identifies water bodies for which the District plans to establish minimum flows and levels and reservations pursuant to the requirements of Section 373.042, Florida Statutes.

In addition, the Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited, to be held jointly with the St. Johns River Water Management District and South Florida Water Management District, as follows:

DATE AND TIME: September 1, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Online via Zoom. The public may attend the meeting and provide comment by using the following link: <https://sfwmd.link/43Yq6HE>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Proposed 2023 MFL Priority Lists and Schedules for the water management districts in the Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI) Area. Representatives from the Southwest Florida Water Management District, St. Johns River Water Management District, and South Florida Water Management District will provide information and hear public comments on their proposed 2023 MFLs Priority Lists and Schedules with a focus on the CFWI Area.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Doug Leeper, MFLs Program Lead, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad St., Brooksville, FL 34604, (352)269-5863 or (352)796-7211, and the agendas are also available on the District website at: <https://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/about/calendar>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 2379 Broad St. Brooksville, FL 34604-6899; telephone (352)796-7211, or 1(800)423-1476 (FL only); or email ADACoordinator@watermatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If requested, appropriate auxiliary aids and services will be provided at any public meeting, forum, or event of the District. In the event of a complaint, please follow the grievance procedure located at WaterMatters.org/ADA. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: For more information, you may contact: Doug Leeper, MFLs Program Lead, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad St., Brooksville, FL 34604, (352)269-5863 or (352)796-7211.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Communities Trust Governing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 23, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, Conference Room 137, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or via Go-To-Webinar link

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8782684910490827094>. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FCT Governing Board will consider the minutes from past meeting, acquisition updates, annual report, annual revenue report, and any other business deemed necessary.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shauna Allen, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Land and Recreation Grant Programs, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Mail Station 115, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2713, Shauna.R.Allen@floridadep.gov, or at <https://floridadep.gov/lands/land-and-recreation-grants/content/florida-communities-trust-governing-board>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shauna Allen using the contact information provided above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

The Department of Health Statewide Drug Policy Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 24, 2023, 8:30 am - 12:00 noon, EST.

PLACE: In-person: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Conference Room 301, Tallahassee, FL, 32311

Virtually via Microsoft Teams link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTYwNzU5YWYtYTJjNS00YjFiLThjMmYtMjgwMmYzNmE5OGUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2228cd8f80-3c44-4b27-81a0-cd2b03a31b8d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220b10ad5e-4682-4be7-9c77-fcb5313f7f44%22%7d

Or call in (audio only): +1(850)792-1375 Conference ID: 411 239 429#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Established in section 397.333, Florida Statutes, the Statewide Drug Policy Advisory Council conducts comprehensive analyzes of the impacts of substance abuse in the state and makes recommendations for the implementation of a state drug control strategy. General council business involving discussion and actions on improvement of statewide, cross-agency, substance use prevention efforts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Maggie Dilger at maggie.dilger@flhealth.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Maggie Dilger at maggie.dilger@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 23, 2023; 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation, Turner Auditorium: 605 Suwannee St. Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss the status of the Florida PALM Project. See agenda for meeting details.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Florida PALM Project website <https://myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/oversight>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenifer Hartsfield at (850)410-9025 or FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: or would like to submit public comment regarding the Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee, please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Information Systems Advisory Committee of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 12, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Public Line: (786)635-1003, meeting code: 989 9031 8631

Zoom webinar link available at www.citizensfla.com

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business before the Information Systems Advisory Committee
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Corporate Website at <https://www.citizensfla.com> or Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland

Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Market Accountability Advisory Committee of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 13, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Public Line 1(786)635-1003, meeting ID: 938 4697 3798

Zoom webinar link available at www.citizensfla.com

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Business before the Market Accountability Advisory Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Corporate Website at <https://www.citizensfla.com> or Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 6:00 p.m. The public meeting will be held both in person and virtually simultaneously.

PLACE: The public meeting will take place at the Charles F. Dodge City Center located at 601 City Center Way, Room A102, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025.

To participate virtually from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the following link: <https://bit.ly/SR823-FlamingoRd-PM>. Participants can also use their phone by dialing +1(631)992-3221; Access Code: 407-314-053.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will hold a public meeting for the resurfacing project along State Road (SR) 823/ Flamingo Road from Pembroke Road to SR 820/Pines Boulevard, in Broward County. The project identification number is 447680-1-52-01.

The meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be

answered in the order received. If your question is not answered during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the meeting by e-mailing the Project Manager.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. Brad Salisbury, P.E., at (954)777-4160 or via email at: Brad.Salisbury@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. Brad Salisbury, P.E., at (954)777-4160 or in writing at FDOT, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or by email at: Brad.Salisbury@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. Brad Salisbury, P.E., at (954)777-4160 or via email at: Brad.Salisbury@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has received the petition for declaratory statement from Katay #8 Inc. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 560.309(11), Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

On August 8, 2023, the Florida Office of Financial Regulation (Consumer Finance) received a Petition for Declaratory Statement from Katay #8 Inc. The petition seeks a declaratory statement from the Office on whether Petitioner's check cashing operations comply with Chapter 560.309(11), Florida Statutes. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

FTG DEVELOPMENT, INC. d/b/a EARKUS L. BATTLE, Petitioner vs. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, OFFICE OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA USE, Respondent CASE NO.: 23-2948RU

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State

between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, August 3, 2023 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, August 9, 2023.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
2-42.002	8/7/2023	8/27/2023
40C-1.007	8/9/2023	8/29/2023
53ER23-43	8/4/2023	8/7/2023
61C-1.008	8/4/2023	8/24/2023
64B15-9.0085	8/9/2023	8/29/2023
64B16-28.750	8/7/2023	8/27/2023
65E-5.100	8/3/2023	8/23/2023
65E-5.1303	8/3/2023	8/23/2023
65E-5.1703	8/3/2023	8/23/2023
65E-5.260	8/3/2023	8/23/2023
65E-5.2801	8/3/2023	8/23/2023
68D-24.018	8/8/2023	8/28/2023
69H-2.007	8/7/2023	8/27/2023
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-4.091	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40C-41.043	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40E-4.091	6/26/2023	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
62-330.010	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.050	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.055	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.301	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.310	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.311	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.350	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.405	4/28/2023	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Love Motorsports, Inc, dba Love Esports, line-make EZGO

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Textron, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Love Motorsports, Inc, dba Love Esports, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Textron, Inc., (line-make EZGO) at 3704 South Suncoast Boulevard, Homosassa, (Citrus County), Florida 34448, on or after September 9, 2023. The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Love Motorsports, Inc, dba Love Esports are dealer operator(s): Chad Halleen, 5274 South Riverside Drive, Homosassa, Florida 34448, principal investor(s): Chad Halleen, 5274 South Riverside Drive, Homosassa, Florida 34448.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Brendan Sullivan, Textron, Inc., 1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, Georgia 30906.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Rick Croft Enterprises, Inc., line-make SRCP
Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Star EV Corporation, intends to allow the establishment of Rick Croft Enterprises, Inc., dba Texas Trailers Sales and Service as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Star EV Corporation (line-make SRCP) at 5601 Northwest 13th Street, Gainesville, (Alachua County), Florida 32653, on or after September 9, 2023.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Rick Croft Enterprises, Inc., are dealer operator(s): Rick Croft, 5601 Northwest 13th Street,

Gainesville, Florida 32653, principal investor(s): Rick Croft, 5601 Northwest 13th Street, Gainesville, Florida 32653.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jane Zhang, Star EV Corporation, 378 Neely Ferry Road, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of McKibben Motorsports LP, Inc., dba McKibben Powersports of Sebring, line-make ICON

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Icon EV, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of McKibben Motorsports LP, Inc., dba McKibben Powersports of Sebring, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Icon EV, LLC (line-make ICON) at 7820 Tractor Road, Sebring, (Highlands County), Florida 33876, on or after September 9, 2023.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of McKibben Motorsports LP are dealer operator(s): Charles McKibben, 20769 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853, principal investor(s): Charles McKibben, 20769 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Lana Batten, Icon EV, LLC, 4406 Madison Industrial Lane, Building B, Tampa, Florida 33619.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of McKibben Powersports, Inc, dba McKibben Powersports of Lake Wales, line-make ICON

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Icon EV, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of McKibben Powersports, Inc, dba McKibben Powersports of Lake Wales, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Icon EV, LLC (line-make ICON) at 20769 US 27, Lake Wales, (Polk County), Florida 33853, on or after September 9, 2023.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of McKibben Powersports, Inc are dealer operator(s): Charles McKibben, 20769 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853; principal investor(s): Charles McKibben, 20769 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles,

Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Lana Batten, Icon EV, LLC, 4406 Madison Industrial Lane, Building B, Tampa, Florida 33619.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of TriOak Enterprises LLC, line-make ICON

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Icon EV, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of TriOak Enterprises LLC, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Icon EV, LLC (line-make ICON) at 3151 Main Street, Cottdale, (Jackson County), Florida 32431, on or after September 9, 2023.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of TriOak Enterprises LLC are dealer operator(s): Brian Braxton, 3151 Main Street, Cottdale, Florida 32431, principal investor(s): Brian Braxton, 3151 Main Street, Cottdale, Florida 32431.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Lana Batten, Icon EV, LLC, 4406 Madison Industrial Lane, Building B, Tampa, Florida 33619.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's

compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of WSECC Operation, LLC, dba Electric Cart Watersound, line-make GARI

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Garia Inc., intends to allow the establishment of WSECC Operation, LLC, dba Electric Cart Watersound, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Garia A/s (line-make GARI) at 8433 West Bay Parkway, Panama City Beach, (Bay County), Florida 32413, on or after September 9, 2023.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of WSECC Operation, LLC are dealer operator(s): Miramanda Schipper, 8433 West Bay Parkway, Panama City Beach, Florida 32413, principal investor(s): Jon Waldrop, 5426 Highway 98 West, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Mark Wagner, Garia Inc., 14820 North Freeway Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

Notice of Publication of 2023-2024 Regulatory Plan

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 8, 2023, the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

published its 2023-2024 Regulatory Plan on the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority's website.

The Regulatory Plan is available on the Authority's website at: <https://www.regionalwater.org/uploads/Regulatory%20Plan/RegulatoryPlan2023-2024.pdf>

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL

**FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
NOTICE OF ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLIC HEARING
REGARDING ANTICIPATED ADOPTION OF NEW OR
REVISED BOARD POLICIES**

PROPOSED POLICIES AND POLICY REVISIONS

Exh.	Dept./Subject	Short Title	NEOLA #	FLVS #
1.	Administration	Drug-Free Workplace	po1124	PS004
2.	Administration	Illness or Injury in Line of Duty	po1430.05	B005
3.	Administration	Military Leave	po1430.07	
4.	Programs	Challenges to Use of Instructional, Library, or Reading List Materials	po2522	
5.	Property	Maintenance	po7410	FA005
6.	Property	Plant Security	po7440	FA003, FA006
7.	Property	Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring	po7440.01	
8.	Property	Vandalism, Damage, Loss, and Malicious Mischief	po7440.02	
9.	Property	Use of Social Media	po7544	PS005
10.	Operations	Emergency Management, Emergency Preparedness, and Emergency Response Agencies	po8420	FA001, FA004, L009
11.	Bylaws	Notice and Publics. 3.2 Access		

PROPOSED REPEALS AND "STRIKE-THROUGHS"

Exh.	Dept./Subject	Short Title	FLVS #
12.	Benefits	Worker's Compensation	B005
13.	Facilities	Safety	FA001
14.	Facilities	Building Security	FA003
15.	Facilities	Emergency Preparedness	FA004
16.	Facilities	Maintenance and Repairs	FA005

17.	Facilities	Access Control Cards and Key Control	FA006
18.	Facilities	Tobacco-Free Schools and Facilities	FA009
19.	Facilities	Mail and Delivery Services	FA010
20.	HR	Weather Emergency Closings	L009
21.	Professional Standards	Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace	PS004
22.	Professional Standards	Employee Use of Social Media and Best Practices	PS005
23.	Professional Standards	Immigration and Non-Citizen Employment	PS031

Notice of Approval to Advertise: The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees (“Board”) has authorized and directed this Notice of Advertisement and Public Hearing regarding its anticipated consideration and adoption of new or revised Board Policies.

Purpose & Effect: It is the intention of the Board that the above-referenced new and revised policies simplify, update, streamline and ensure alignment of FLVS operations and Board Policies and Bylaws with applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Access to Text of the New or Revised Policy(ies): Individuals seeking access to the hardcopy/printed version of the new or revised policy(ies) herein referenced may contact Mr. Bruce Moore, FLVS Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida 32819. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Individuals seeking access to the electronic version of the new or revised policy(ies) may do so via the internet by visiting the Florida Virtual School website at www.flvs.net (navigate to Board of Trustees – “Notice of Rulemaking” tabs/pages). Please be advised that the President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Florida Virtual School is authorized to correct technical, grammatical, and spelling errors, and to rearrange and renumber sections, paragraphs, designations, and cross-references in any new, revised, and existing Board Policy and Bylaw which—following consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel—the CEO deems reasonable and prudent to achieve and advance the purpose and effect of such policies and bylaws.

Rule Making Authority: The Board is authorized to adopt, amend, and delete Board Policies pursuant to section 1002.37 and applicable provisions of Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes.

Laws Implemented: Section 1002.37 of the Florida Statutes and all such applicable laws expressed and/or referenced by the new or revised policy(ies) herein identified.

Person(s) Proposing/Initiating New or Revised Policy(ies): The new or revised policy(ies) herein identified were originated by and through the FLVS CEO in consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel and FLVS personnel with subject matter expertise pertinent to the new or revised policy.

Public Hearing: The Board intends to consider, adopt, or otherwise take formal/final action on the above-referenced new and revised policy(ies) following a public hearing on such matter(s). The public hearing will be held during the course of a regular quarterly meeting of the Board of Trustees on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, which is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m., (EST). The meeting will not be held in person. Rather, it will be held by video conference. Any person who wishes to present or register public comments during the public hearing should contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida, 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net.

Any person requiring special accommodations to attend or participate in any meeting of the Board of Trustees should contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Persons who are hearing or speech impaired are also urged to contact the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she will need a record of the meeting/proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL
 FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL
 FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 NOTICE OF ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLIC HEARING
 REGARDING
 ANTICIPATED ADOPTION OF
 2023-2024 FLVS CODE OF STUDENT CONDUCT

Notice of Approval to Advertise: The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees (“Board”) has authorized and directed this Notice of Advertisement and Public Hearing regarding its anticipated consideration and adoption of the 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct.

Purpose & Effect: It is the intention of the Board that the above-referenced 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct simplify, update, streamline and ensure alignment of FLVS

operations and Board Policies and Bylaws with applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Access to Text of the 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct: Individuals seeking access to the hardcopy/printed version of the 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct herein referenced may contact Mr. Bruce Moore, FLVS Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida 32819. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Individuals seeking access to the electronic version of the new or revised policy(ies) may do so via the internet by visiting the Florida Virtual School website at www.flvs.net (navigate to Board of Trustees – “Notice of Rulemaking” tabs/pages). Please be advised that the President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Florida Virtual School is authorized to correct technical, grammatical, and spelling errors, and to rearrange and renumber sections, paragraphs, designations, and cross-references in any new, revised, and existing Board Policy and Bylaw which—following consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel—the CEO deems reasonable and prudent to achieve and advance the purpose and effect of such policies and bylaws.

Rule Making Authority: The Board is authorized to adopt, amend, and delete Board Policies pursuant to section 1002.37 and applicable provisions of Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes.

Laws Implemented: Section 1002.37 of the Florida Statutes and all such applicable laws expressed and/or referenced by the 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct herein identified.

Person(s) Proposing/Initiating 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct: The 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct herein identified was originated by and through the FLVS CEO in consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel and FLVS personnel with subject matter expertise pertinent to the 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct.

Public Hearing: The Board intends to consider, adopt, or otherwise take formal/final action on the above-referenced 2023-2024 FLVS Code of Student Conduct following a public hearing on such matter(s). The public hearing will be held during the course of a regular quarterly meeting of the Board of Trustees on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, which is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m., (EST). The meeting will not be held in person. Rather, it will be held by video conference. Any person who wishes to present or register public comments during the public hearing should contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida, 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net.

Any person requiring special accommodations to attend or participate in any meeting of the Board of Trustees should

contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Persons who are hearing or speech impaired are also urged to contact the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she will need a record of the meeting/proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
